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175 Science Parkway, Rochester, New York 14620 USA
(585) 242-9600 Phone

(585) 242-9620 Fax

Feb 24th, 2016

"

Request for Confidentiality

Subject: Confidentiality Request for: ESMDS-SDM9, C2PC to add FCC part 90

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and/or RSP-100, the applicant requests that a part of the subject FCC and/or IC
application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested Exhibit
[ ] Short Term X] Permanent Parts List & Schematics

*Note:

GE MDS LLC has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in industry. Having the
subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this
product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Permanent Confidentiality:

GE MDS requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently withheld from public review due to
materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. For FCC and IC if
applicable

Sincerely,

‘ Signed:aQ/M.

UIMVTBAZ SN ... Name: Dennis McCarthy .......

By:

(Signature/Title") (Printed name)
Dennis W McCarthy
Lead Technical Regulatory Standards Engineer




